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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: brandonchua@areda.com.sg

Sent: Thursday, 26 December 2019 3:58 PM
To: assignments@|kkauto.com

Subject: MNew assignment: Vehicle SKM 50G
Attachments: Quotation.pdf

TM's ref: G1908895 . o
Our ref; 1994887/8BC A

Dear 5irs,

As spoken, on behalf of Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd, we would like to appoint your office, LKK Auto
Consultants Pte Ltd, to carry out an inspection on a third party’s vehicle. The details are as follows:

a4 i |
7} 1 |

Third Party : Mr Randy Lim WY .
Contact no : 9029 6572 ) Dla
Vehicle : SKM 50G, BMW X5 it azda |

Enclosed is a copy of the quotation submitted by the third party’s solicitor.

We would appreciate your acknowledgement and please contact the third party urgently to make an arrangement.
Meanwhile, if you have any query, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Thank you,

Brandon Chua

Areda Adjusters Pte Ltd

229 Mountbatten Road

#01-10 Mountbatten Square
Singapore 398007

Tel: 6557 0258 Fax: 6557 0256

AREDA



SERVICE REQUEST FORM (SRF)

Pls. return by FAX / EMAIL

M/s LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD
51 Ubi Avenue | #01-25
Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256 3561 Fax: 6256 4315

Dear SirfMadam,

Vehicle No(s). : SKM 506
Accident Date 04 November 2019

We refer to the above matter.

We/l confirmed to appoint your company to carry out inspection on third party vehicle as
details mentioned above and agreed to pay the professional fees $$428.00 (Inclusive of
GST) within 30 days upon received of the stated report.

Company Name : Areda Adjusters

Company Stamp & ?n"% ' :
Authorized Signature Y W

Date : 27 December 2019

............................................................................................................

Witness: (for LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd)

Name: Signature:




COMPLETE VMS PTELTD The Premies One-Stop Vehicle Accident Claims Cenire
176 5in Ming Drive, #03- 14, 5in Ming Autocare Complex, Singapore 575721
(Tel) 6455 0012 (Fax) 6554 0012 (Web] www.completevms.cowsg "

Email : darren@completevms.comsg ([ )
lily@completevms.comsg ()
lihui®completevms.comsg ()

LIM HAK BENG i :
8 MARYMOUNT TERRACE #11-10 Quotation : QT000518
SINGAPORE 573964 Date Printed : 03/01/2020
Wehicle Mum. : SKMS0G
Make/Model : BMW X5 MS0D
Mileage(Km) :
Contact : 90296572 :E?EG Ma. :
JRemark :
SN CQuanlity Particular LInit Price Amount 3%
1. 1 FRONT BONNET P2adei 2,795.00 270500 L
2. 10 BONNET RUBBER CLIP Swe> " . 8.50 85.00 ¥
3 1 BMW LOGO Hae. 5 7y gAsC+ 169.00 168,00
4, 3 CLIO EMBLEM  Mqed 5.30 15.90 7%
5, 2 FRONT BONMET RUBBER SV 125.00 25000 7~
SPRAY PAINT DAMAGED AREA AFFECTED SeeTh Doo|~
REMOVE & INSTALL FRONT BONNET 5600 .ﬁﬂn['
GST % 288.04
LOSS OF USE $200 X 4 DAYS J:Hfz,lmq 0 1999h4 800.00
LEK Auta C iltants hence notify | 2 [ “J"t [‘73 ’?‘ﬁ_'
the R = following: < (HW
= To resy spray paanting l '{
during resuneey
confirmaton al t t M ‘VE
Nithout Prejudice” basis
oWEd
. ‘iu":’ errJ-l"-‘*"r (5] must be resurveyed and
i subject to final '||.~prL..a| from Insuranca Company
Acknowledgad by Repairer
Signature:
SingDollars - Bixa Theusand T Hundrad Two & Cents Ninaty-Four Only.
Total S5 : 5,202.94

7

Msgpé LTD

COMPLE

Terms : Cash

4. 9{;;



COMPLETE VMS PTE LTD The Presmier Onwe-5top Vehicle Accrdent Claims Cenire
176 Sin Ming Drive, #03. 14, Sin Ming Autocane Complex, Singapare 575721
[Tel) G455 0012 |Fax} 6554 0012 (Web) wwrw.completevms.com.sg

Y - T W P = TR i it P AL DRI

Email : dorren®completevms.comsg( )
lily@completevms.comsg [ )
lihsi®completevms.comsg ()

LIM HAN BENG Estimate : ES006838
O MARYMOUNT TERRACE #11-10
SINGAPORE 573964 Date : 08/11/2019
Vehicle Mum. : SKMS0G
el Make/Model : BMW X5 M50D-2015
Altention : THE OWNER Chassis/Eng# : WBAKSB20200G67411/90271153N571
Contact ; 90296572 Accident Date : 0471172018
Claim No. :
Relerance ;
Policy No. :
S/N Quantity Faricular Unit Price  Amount §3
METT ITEMS :
1. 1 FRONT BONNET 2,795.00
2 10 BOMKWET RUBBER CLIP 8.50 85.00
3. 1 BMW LOGO 169.00
4, 3 CLIO EMBLEM 5.30 15.90
Melt Tolal 55 : 3.064.90
5,00% Discount 5% : 153.25
2.911.65
SPECIAL METT ITEMS :
1. 2 FRONT BOMNET RUBBER 125.00 250.00
Special Mell Total 85 ¢ 250.00
LABOUR :
SPRAY PAINT DAMAGED AREAAFFECTED 550.00
REMOWVE AND INSTALL FRONT BONNET 250.00
Labour Total 55 ; a00.00
SingDollars ; Three Thousand Nine Hundred Sixty-One & Cants Saty-Five Only
A
Total 5% ; 3,961.65

COMPLETE VMS PTE LTD

This i only an estimale Bases on our preliminary inspection and does nol cover additional parts ang labour fime which
may ba regured afiar the work has begun




COMPLETE VMS PTE LTD The Premier One-Stop Yehicle Accident Claims Centre
176 Sin Ming Drive, #03-14, Sin Ming Autecare Complex, Singapore 575721
(Tel) 6455 0012 (Fax) 6554 0012 (Web) www.completevms.com.sg
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Email : darren@completevms.comsg ()
lily@completevms.comsg ( )
lihui®completevms.comsg ()

LIM HAM BENG : ;.
9 MARYMOUNT TERRACE #11-10 Quotation : QT000519
SINGAPORE 573064 Date Printed ; 03/01/2020
Vahicla Mum. ;| SKM50G
Make/Model | BMW X5 MS0D
Mileage(Km} :
Contact: 890206572 PO/R.O No, ;
Ref./Remark :
SN Quantity Particular Unit Price Amount 55
1. 1 FRONT BONNET 2.795.00 2.795.00
2. 10 BONNET RUBBER CLIP 8.50 85.00
3 1 BMW LOGO 169.00 168.00
4. 3 CLIO EMBLEM 3,30 15.90
3. Z FRONT BONNET RUBBER 125.00 250.00
SPRAY PAINT DAMAGED AREAAFFECTED 550.00
REMOVE & INSTALL FRONT BONNET 250.00
GST 7% 288.04
LOSS OF USE 5200 X 4 DAYS 800.00
SingDollars : Five Thousand Two Hundred Two & Cents Minety-Four Only
Total S : 5.202.94
Terms : Cash

il

CDMPLE)TIE/\/P;IS PFE LTD
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 1896071%8R GST Req. Mo, 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

TOKIO MARINE INSURANCE SINGAPORE LTD

C/ O : AREDAADJUSTERS PTELTD
226 MOUNTBATTEN ROAD #01-10 MOUNTBATTEN

Ref © CS/AAP19022805/Dtd3s2

[N

SQUARE Date: 09-01-2020
SINGAPORE 398007
Code: TMI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. PUBLIC LIABILITY Veh. Inspected SKM 50G
Policy No. 1984887/BC Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 51908895 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  BRANDON CHUA Assign Date 26/12/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model  BMW X5 M50D c.c 2093
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. WEBAKSB20200G67411 Colour BLACK
Odometer 81488 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GoOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |275/40 R20 CONTINENTAL & mm
L/H Front Tyre |275/40 R20 CONTINENTAL B mm
R/H Rear Tyre |315/35 R20 CONTINENTAL 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |315/35 R20 CONTINENTAL & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT BONNET DENTED.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  04/11/2019 Inspection Date 271272019
Survey held at 9 MARYMOUNT TERRACE
Repairer COMPLETE VMS PTE LTD
5a. Remarks
A)THE VEHICLE HAS NOT SEND IN FOR REPAIR.
B)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
C)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 1 Working Days




Avsimam

L

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
£1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Lbl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX; 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607188R GST Reg. No. 19-9807198-R Page No.:1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKM 50G
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition
Qty pionoibe Workshop (§) ()
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BONNET DENTED 2,795.00 2,795.00
10|BONNET RUBBER CLIP @ $8.50 SERVICEABLE 85.00 =
1|BEMW LOGO NECESSARY 169.00 169.00
3|CLIO EMLEM @ $5.30 NOT NECESSARY 15.90 -
2| FRONT BONNET RUBBER @ $1256.00 SERVICEAELE 250.00 -
LESS 5% DISCOUNT - -148.20
3,314.90 2 81580
LABOUR
SPRAY PAINT DAMAGED AREA AFFECTED. 550.00 300.00
REMOVE & INSTALL FRONT BONNET. 250.00 200.00
BOD.00 500.00
GRAND TOTAL 4,114.90 3,315.80
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS 3,315.80
(REPAIR COST NOT CONCLUDE)
Report Ref No. CS/AAP19022905/Dtd3s2
ANG BRYAN TANI ADRIAN LING WAI PING

Automotive Assessor | Investigator E.Eng, AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DMSCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made sclely Tor the use and benefit of the Client named on the frent page of this Repor.




